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Dear Madam

I am instructed by the Executive Committee of the Lon* 

-don Society to forward for the consideration of your Committee 

the followinf^ recommendation passed at a conference of repres- 

-entatives of local Committees of this Sociaty:-

That the National Union's second (question to candid* 

-ates should be divided into two separate qua stiona by the onia- 

-sion of the word "and'* and the insert! n of a full stop after 

the words ”sex disability”.

Yours truly

The Secretary, National Union of Women’s Suffrage Societies.


